Subject: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8514XXTX27, Assessment NO

Notice#1
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Hi, Helen.

Please see the answers to your quesitons:
Q1, Q2, Q3 : see revised report , internal photo, and user manual.

Q4: already uploaded.
Regards,

wei

> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 1:56 PM

> Subject: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8514XXTX27,
> Assessment NO.: ANO5T5118, Notice#1

>

>

> Question #1: Page 2 of Internal Photo is not clear. Please resubmit a
> clearer photo.

>

> Question #2: The user manual does not contain 15.21 user information,
> please revise the user manual.

>

> Question #3: The test report shows two LISNs just passed due on
08/23/05.

> Since they were not used in the test, please remove them from the
list.

>

> Question #4: Schematic is not in the filing, please submit it asap.

>

> Best Regards,

> Helen Zhao

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

> submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should

> be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>

>

.- ANO5T5118,



>

>

> From: weili@ac-lab.com [mailto:weili@ac-lab.com]

> Sent: Sat 9/10/2005 4:38 AM

> To: Helen Zhao

> Subject: Re: FW: Mega Gain Int'l Ltd, FCC ID: SIP0690-W, Assessment
NO.:

> AN05T5135, Notice#1

>

>

>

> Helen,

>

> Thanks. Will get the POA asap.

>

> By the way, the resultion when the user manual was converted from JPG
file

> to PDF file is reduced. Do you accept the JPG file?

>

> Also, did you receive the application AN05T5118? | didn't hear from
you

> about this project. My email server has some problem and return some
> emails again in last few days.

>

> Regards,

>

> Wei

>

>

>

>> Hello Wei,

>>

>> Please see my comments below.

>>

>> Thank you,

>> Helen

>>

>> From: Compliance Certification Services
[mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]

>> Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 3:48 PM

>> To: Helen Zhao

>> Subject: Mega Gain Int'l Ltd, FCC ID: SIP0690-W, Assessment NO.:
>> ANO05T5135, Notice#1

>>

>>

>> Question #1: Please submit an agency authorization Letter, attached
is a

>> draft.

>>

>> Question #2: Please resubmit user manual. The one in the filing is
not

>> readable. Please make sure FCC15.19 and 15.21 statements are all
>> included.

>>

>> Question #3: This is for your information, only for remote devices,
you

>> can select "DSC"(transmitter) or "DSR"(transceiver) as equipment
class,



>> for 27MHz, 49MHz and other low power communication devices, please
>> choose

>> either "DXX" (transmitter) or "DXT" (transceiver). This case, it

should

>> be

>> "DXX" instead of "DSC" as shown on form 731.

>>

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
>> gpplication dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

>> note

>> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
>> submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should

>> be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



